



Kristina Khalilsson

Assistant Manager | Online Seller

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

- English (Fluent)
- Arabic (Fluent)
- Swedish (Fluent)

About

With extensive experience in customer service roles, I've honed my skills in assisting management and front-of-house tasks. I adapt quickly to dynamic retail environments, focusing on customer satisfaction through effective complaint handling, cash register operations, and stock control.

BRANDS WORKED WITH



Experience

● Barista/ senior barista host

COTE | Jan 2023 - Now



● Bartender supervisor

Winter Wonderland | Jan 2022 - Jan 2023

● Assistant manger

Yole | Jan 2021 - Jan 2022

● Carer

Elderly House. | Jan 2020 - Jan 2023

Job- did activities with elderly who had dementia and planned days with them to keep them happy and active, worked very closely with the manger.

I have worked a lot abroad and here In the UK, been working in retail and costumers service as I have working in front house and reception - waitress and in care as a part time job, I have been

● Behind the scenes

HILLSONG - TV PRODUCTION | Jan 2019 - Jan 2021



● Waitress/ bartender

Barino | Jan 2022



● Assistant manager•

Boost Juice | Jan 2022

● Direct seller

UNISEL I | Jan 2021



● Waitress

Pizza Hut | Jan 2020

Education & Training

● Sixform newman catholic school(

triple science level 3,

- **Westminster City College**
civil engineering,